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Questions Regarding the Delegate Chief Building Official Selection Process 

1. Will all SOQ submissions be placed on CEC website? It is important that 
these SOQs which provides qualifications and past work experience not be 
exaggerated to influence the selection committee, this can only be assured 
if open to public scrutiny. 

2. How many years of experience of complex - power plant code compliance 
will the CEC by requiring? This should be listed in the RFQ to eliminate 
companies with little to no experience. 

3. Who will be on the Selection Committee? 

4. Can one consultant company be awarded both OC and PS contracts? 

5. Will power plant owners have input into the DCBO selection process for 
both On-Call and Project Specific? 

6. Would the CEC consider increasing the SOQ number of pages to 30? This 
would add more detail to each company's qualifications and experience. 

7. Why is the CEC not requiring a Certified Chief Building Official for this high 
level of service? A Combination Building Inspector lacks the 
Administration, Financial , Legal, Ethics, Personnel Management and Code 
Enforcement Certification qualities required of a Chief Building Official. 

8. How will the CEC determine that a DCBO has the resources to work on 
multiple projects at the same time? 
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